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Want to learn how to raise more money online? 

We’d love to show you!

Visit us at www.qgiv.com

Learn to raise more online!
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We’re recording this webinar! We’ll send you a copy after 

the webinar is complete.

Feel free to ask questions! Use the chat box to the left to 

ask your questions: we’ll answer them in a Q&A section 

at the end of the presentation

Share your highlights and takeaways with the 

#qgivwebinar hashtag, and make sure you follow @Qgiv!
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Vice President of Customer Experience
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Auction Engagement 

Before
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Auction Engagement 

Now



Donation forms  Event Registration  Text Fundraising  Peer-to-Peer  Auctions

Give your bidders the freedom to choose
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Auction Management & Bidding Platform

Qgiv's auction platform makes your auction a 

simpler, more enjoyable experience for you and 

your supporters — so you can raise more.

+ Fully-integrated event management system

+ Manage event purchases, bids, fund-a-need 

items, and donations all in one place

+ Streamline check-in and checkout

+ Reconcile your event in a flash with attendance 

reports and item analytics that give you the full 

view of your event success



Drum roll please…



Web-based bidding is 
here!
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Web-based Bidding
Web-based bidding is a highly useful way for 

virtual bidders and technology-averse guests to 

submit their bids.

+ Optimized for desktop and mobile devices.

+ Engaging bidding experience for all audiences, 

including your slightly technology-averse 

guests.

+ A seamless guest experience from registration 

to bidding

Let’s take a look!

https://secure.qgiv.com/event/80sauction/
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Mobile App Bidding
Guests are more likely to participate in your 

auction if it’s easy. Qgiv’s auction platform 

enables your organization to do all this and more!

We do recommend guests use the Givi app:

+ Bid with a swipe of the finger

+ Scan-to-bid using QR Codes

+ Receive push notifications on their mobile 

device including event and outbid notifications

+ Bid paddle with bidder QR code
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The App is Easy to Learn!



Qgiv’s Virtual Terminal 
app for auctions
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New Virtual Terminal app
Auction management is the most stressful 

part of an auction. Qgiv’s Virtual Terminal 

app puts full event management capabilities 

on your smart phone.

+ Quickly check in guests

+ Place bids on behalf of guests without 

being confined to a bidding station

+ Accept donations during your event

+ Make your guest checkout a breeze

Available for download on Android and iOS devices.
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New Virtual Terminal app

Your organization can manage your entire 

auction event, through the virtual terminal 

app!

+ Dashboard – monitor auction

+ Accept Donations

+ Register Guests

+ Manage attendees

+ View and manage items

+ Manage guest checkout
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View auction performance on the dashboard
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Accept donations and register guests
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Manage Auction Items
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Manage Store Items
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Manage Fund-a-need Items
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Manage Checkout
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JA of Northern California
Junior Achievement of Northern California 

transitioned their annual, in-person gala to a 

virtual gala and exceed their $300k goal!

+ Livestreamed the event on YouTube

+ Ran multiple appeals 

throughout livestream and showing 

fundraising thermometer

+ Included matching gifts

+ Created videos for live auction items

+ Created fund-a-need items tied to different 

JA programs and included impact 

statements 

https://secure.qgiv.com/event/950486
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St. John Center

St. John Center for Homeless Men hosted a 

virtual auction called “Raisin’ the Rent.”

+ Livestreamed the auction 

through Facebook

+ Guests hosted “Virtual House Parties”

+ Included a live raffle component

+ Bidding was open for 6 days ending when 

the auction event started

https://secure.qgiv.com/event/raisin-the-rent-silent-auction
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Want to add Qgiv to 

your features?

support@qgiv.com

Not using Qgiv yet?

contactus@qgiv.com

Not ready to talk yet? 

Learn more at

qgiv.com/auctions

Qgiv’s Auction Management and 
Bidding Platform

Unlimited training and 

customer support

Flexible pricing and no 

long-term contracts

Includes access to 

reports, year-round 

forms, and more



Clients: support@qgiv.com 

Inquiries: contactus@qgiv.com

Questions?
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